
 
 5015 B. U. Bowman Dr. 
 Buford, GA  30518 
  
 
November 28, 2012 
 
ACS TCB 
5015 B.U. Bowman Drive 
Buford, GA 30518 
 
Re: FCC ID: R7PNG0R1S2 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 

 
The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, Landis+Gyr Technology, Inc., for evaluation of 
their model Gridstream S4 Modular SCADA/DA for certification under FCC Part 15.247 for single modular 
approval. 
 
The Gridstream S4 Modular SCADA/DA consists of a 900 MHz transceiver on a single printed circuit board.  
This single board radio is for use by OEM vendors wanting to incorporate Smart Grid capability within their 
SCADA / DA and metering products. 
 
The Gridstream S4 Modular SCADA/DA provides both an integral PCB F antenna and external whip 
antenna.  To accommodate the integral antenna the PCB is slightly extended. The Gridstream S4 Modular 
SCADA/DA was tested in full to the requirements of the aforementioned rules and was found to be in 
compliance.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Sam Wismer 
Vice President, Technology 
Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc. 


